

February 13, 2009
AVSG-08-F002A

TUV SUD PSB Pte Ltd.
1, Science Park Drive
Singapore 118221

Re: Class II Permissive Change / FCC ID: ACJT09002
Request for Confidentiality for RF Transceiver Module, Model SH-TR70A

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Sections 0.457 and 0.459. We request confidentiality for the following materials submitted with the accompanying application:

1. Block Diagrams
2. Circuit Diagrams
3. Parts List (there is no user adjustment tune-up procedures)
4. Operational Descriptions

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the general public. Since this design is a basis from which future technological products will evolve, the public disclosure of these materials can be harmful to the Applicant by providing unfair advantage and benefits to its competitors.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Richard Mullen

Richard Mullen
Group Manager
Product Safety & Compliance Division

Cc: Mr Ho Yip Leong / Vincent Yee / PAVCSG